TENDER: EuropeAid/121124/D/S/TR

 “Supply of IT Equipment for Strengthening Audit Capacity of the Board of Treasury Controllers”
CLARIFICATION No. 1 to Tender Dossier

Further to the requests for clarifications sent by potential tenderers, the following explanations have been provided:
Question 1

In ANNEX II: TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS part, 
· 1.1.7 

Personalized Portal Front End,

· 2.10.3.2 
Audit Project Management,

· 3.8 

Intelligent Search,

· 5.6 

Content Management,

· 6.5 

Official Document Workflow “Evrak”,

· 7.11 

Auditor Registry & Skill Base,

· 11.3.4 

Knowledge Base & E-Library,

all of the above items request an unlimited license for the proposed software. However , in the same Annex, for the items,

· 8.10 
Reporting Solutions,

· 9.2 
Workflow Management and Form Designer,

· 14.1 
Audit Metadata System,

the bidder can propose a solution which should provide 60 user licenses. As we understand from the “unlimited” definition , the bidder should propose software licenses (i.e. CPU based) that will depend on hardware resources or are all other site licenses 60? Please confirm that.
Answer 1

Please note that the expression in items 1.1.7, 2.10.3.9 (not 2.10.3.2), 6.5, 7.11 and 11.3.4 is “unlimited site license for BoTC”. Expression of “unlimited site license for BoTC” is valid for the remaining items 3.8 and 5.6. Please note that a  Corrigendum will be publihed on this issue.
Hence licensing is limited to BoTC usage with 60 users at the moment on 2 CPU server.

Question 2

In APPENDIX-B, part 6.1 personnel, under “Portal & Collaboration Solution Expert:” at Specific experience part, it says “Must be experienced in the Treasury supplied SAP NetWeawer if the contractor proposes a solution based on SAP. According to this statement can we say that we can use solutions other than SAP? For “Audit Management” (8.2.12) module we can use a solution other than SAP NetWeawer. Please confirm that.

Answer 2

Existing licenses for SAP suite will be supplied by the Treasury free of charge to the Supplier, however the Supplier is allowed to provide/customize a solution on another platform with similar functionality satisfying the requirements stipulated in the TS, in conformity with the IT environment existing in the Treasury. If the Supplier opts to provide a separate solution framework he/she must provide a site license for 60 users for the BoTC for the COTS framework proposed for the solution. (See also answer Q13) 
Question 3

In APPENDIX-B, part 8.2.12, for “Content Management” it says “The feature is provided by the Microsoft CMS”, in new version Microsoft CMS will be integrated with the Microsoft Portal. From the references, ANNEX II, 8.10, 9.2, 14.1 it is understood that another solution (other than SAP) can be used as a solution. Please confirm that.
Answer 3
It should be read as “the features as provided by Microsoft CMS”. There is  no direct obligation that CMS should be used. Instead, either CMS, or any other product can be used  to manage the content which resides on SAP Netwiever environment with the features as provided by CMS.
Question 4

In ANNEX II, part 4 Archival System, what is the scope of archival system, what data will be archived with this system. It is understood that, only audit project management data will be archived. Please confirm that.
Answer 4

Archival system is going to be used to package all audit related data in the proposed solution.

Question 5

In ANNEX II, part 7.5 means for all auditors, it will be able to only view which certification exams the auditors take. Certification exams will not be conducted with this module. Please confirm that.

Answer 5

Certification exam results will be part of the skill base application functionality, and will NOT be conducted with this module. Sample exams may be conducted through eLearning system (requirement 10.8) in case the BoTC procures or develops standard exam content.

Question 6

In ANNEX II, part 8 Reporting Solution, it is understood that, reporting facility contains reporting of audit results. Please confirm that.

Answer 6

Reporting Solution is to be based on a COTS framework, and this is one of the application areas.

(See also answer Q13)
Question 7

In ANNEX II, part 2.10.3.4, the security engineer in the project team will be responsible for the system design only for part 2, which is Audit Project Management. Please confirm that.

Answer 7

Requirement 2.10.3.4 clearly states that he/she will be responsible from the “design of overall security of the system”, and “perform internal security audits”
Question 8

In ANNEX II, part 2.10.3.4, it is said that, “He/she will perform the internal security audits”, from here it is understood that, the security engineer is only responsible for security audits in terms of audit project management internal security audits. He/she is not responsible to conduct all internal security audits. Please confirm that.

Answer 8

Please see answer to Q7.

Question 9

If we suggest an international product for Audit Project Management, from 2.10.3.5, we do not need any software engineer because there will be no design or development. Please confirm that.

Answer 9

There will still be a requirement for customization, which should be based on a proper design.

Question 10

In ANNEX II, part 2.10.3.6, it is understood that if Audit Project Management suggested as a tool, it is understood that we do not need any Test Engineer. A consultant is suitable for management. Please confirm that.

Answer 10

Please see answer to Q9, and ISO 15288 and ISO 12207.

Question 11

In ANNEX II, part 8, Reporting Solution, instead of another reporting tool, can we use reporting capabilities of all modules separately? 
Answer 11

· 8.2.4 clearly states that “The Bidder may propose more than one product to satisfy the requirements unless otherwise stated in the specifications. Similarly, a proposed product may satisfy more than one functionality.”

Question 12

In general there are tools for especially audit management and CAATT, all of those tools include user friendly reporting facilities. So it is understood that, for those reportable objects, there is not extra reporting solution, reporting solution is only for unreported objects. Please confirm that.

Answer 12

Please see answer to Q11.

Question 13

In ANNEX II, part 8.9, the auto generated reporting functionality. It is not understood for what purpose this functionality will be used in auditing. Audit reports should be generated by auditors so there is no need for such functionality. Please confirm that. 

Answer 13

Please note that reporting functionality will cover a lot more than the reports developed by the Treasury Controllers, so Requirement 8 is still valid. While executing internal audit functions, BoTC uses Treasury IT infrastructure. Treasury data is being presented on a datawarehouse implemented using SAP Netweaver products.  Reporting then, is not just about the reporting of the audit processes, but also includes usage of the reporting/analysis services already developed on top Treasury data systems using Netweaver products. This means, not just the data, but all related data structures and security related issues should also be handled in tandem with Netweaver environment. No replication of data or hardware/software environment is being specifically pursued which may result in unnecessary diversification in the Treasury IT environment.  Instead, additional products or solutions are needed only when current insfrastructure cannot fulfill the requirements.
Question 14

In ANNEX II, part 12, it is understood that, Supplier will analyze the BoTC audit manuals and then according to those audits that have been conducted by BoTC, supplier will give practical solutions instead of using CAA Tool functionalities. Please confirm that.

Answer 14

Best Practices and Techniques Library is an integral part of the solution, this is why it is referred to as CAATT.

Question 15

In ANNEX II, part 13.6, it is understood that, the CAA Tool reports can be archived by Archival sub system. Please confirm that. 

Answer 15

Please see answer to Q4.

Question 16

In ANNEX II, part 13.12.1.3, in general Data Manipulation and Analysis is for transactional data analysis, general CAATT concepts. There is no such a functionality of audit cube formation and “what if” analysis in international CAA concepts. So from this, it is assumed that, audit cube is to see the transactional data in different classifications and “what if” is conditional data manipulation and calculations. So we do not need any OLAP capability in CAA Tool. Please confirm that.

Answer 16

Please note that a specific auditing may focus on transactional data. Moreover, it may be used to analyze trends and establish scenarios for planning for audit management.

Question 17

In ANNEX II, part 19, “DEVELOPMENT OF TAXONOMY BASED ON INTERNATIONAL STANDARDS”, it is understood that, supplier and BoTC auditors will work on audit cases and develop a taxonomy using international standards. Please confirm that.

Answer 17

The requirement clearly asks for development of “audit taxonomy based on international standards and practices”.
Question 18

In ANNEX II, part 21, “PROCESS DESIGN”, it is understood that, supplier will work with BoTC auditors and design processes for auditing. Please confirm that.

Answer 18

The requirement clearly asks for design of the processes as the basis for business requirements specification, which will then be the basis for the system and software specifications.
Question 19

In ANNEX II, part 22, “IMPROVED PROCEDURES”, it is understood that, supplier will work with BoTC auditors and will improve the applied audits in terms of CAA concept and develop new techniques for effective auditing. Please confirm that.

Answer 19

The requirement clearly asks for revision of existing BoTC audit procedures  based on the process design (see Q18), national legislation and international practices, including introduction of new procedures,  and preparation of set of checklists for different types of audits, for use by the BoTC, for effective and efficient auditing.

Question 20

In ANNEX II, part 2.10.2, it is understood that, the product will be suitable for saving optional libraries like COSO, CoBIT. We do not have to give those libraries with the product. Please confirm that.
Answer 20
Optional refers not to whole set of requirements, rather it refers to “libraries of Risk Objectives, Risks, Controls and Tests (e.g. COSO)”

Question 21

In ANNEX II, part 7.2, it is understood that, in the module, the skill base of auditors will be stored. This information will be reported to BoTC and BoTC will use this for certification of auditors. The certifications are not done in this module. Please confirm that. 

Answer 21

Please see answer to Q5.

Question 22

In ANNEX II, general, for all customization and development solution to understand the all environment of BoTC and optimize the solution cost, can we take the list of current licenses for Microsoft and SAP environment.
Answer 22

It is clearly stated in the TS that “Licenses for SAP suite will be supplied by the Treasury”. Please also see answer to Q2.

Question 23

In ANNEX II, part 4, it is understood that, BoTC has already has an Archiving system and supplier will make some customization and integration on it with system which will be developed. (Current system includes both hardware and software.). Please confirm that.

Answer 23
The requirement asks for “Unlimited site license for the BoTC” to be supplied as part of the solution. Customization in this TS refers to “customization of a COTS package”, not a bespoke development, or it does not necessarily mean that the Treasury will provide the licenses of all COTS framework other than those explicitly stated in the TS.

Question 24

In ANNEX II, part 5.4, it is understood that, BoTC has a mail server like Lotus Domino or Microsoft Exchange server. On portal solution to establish Shared Calendar, needs this kind of mail server.
Answer 24
BoTC uses the infrastructure provided by the Treasury MIS Department, including MS Exchange Server.

Question 25

In ANNEX II, part 6, we need more detail about “EVRAK” application to evaluate project issues related with it. In the same item, it is understood that, there is a fax server in BoTC and an interaction/customization expected from supplier, please confirm that.

Answer 25

Evrak is an in house developed software by the Treasury, and it should be extended to integrate the audit management with the incoming and outgoing documents, and for internal circulations. The existing fax server shall also be integrated to enable BoTC electronic document.

Question 26

In ANNEX II, part 7.2, it is understood that, certification management means logging earned certification data of auditors. Please confirm that.
Answer 26
Requirement 7.2 states that the application hall support “the certification processes”, not only the final results.
Question 27

In ANNEX II, part 9, is there any workflow engine for current other systems, for example “EVRAK”.
Answer 27
Workflow engine must be provided as part of the solution as “a site license for 60 users for the BoTC if he/she opts to provide a separate solution framework which is subject to the approval by the Treasury MIS Department.” Please also see answer to Q11.

Question 28

In ANNEX II, part 14.1, to evaluate the scope of application we need more details about AUDIT METADATA SYSTEM, it is understood that, there is already a MetaData system and supplier will customize that. Please confirm that.
Answer 28
This is why there is requirement is the TS for a “Domain Expert (DE)”. The customization is required to be able to use existing SAP or Supplier provided COTS framework. Please also refer to the sub-section on Metadata Layer details under 8.2.3. 

Question 29

In APPENDIX B, in the Item 4.1.1 Project Description, we could not be able to find section 4.2.5 which should show the organizational structure.
Answer 29
The project will be managed within the organizational structure explained in Section 4.3.2.
Please note that a  Corrigendum will be publihed on this issue.
Question 30
In item 15.9 of Technical Specifications “integrated camera” is mentioned. To increase competition, it is possible to make change as “integrated or external camera” in this item?
Answer 30
Item 15.9 has been changed as integrated or external camera. Please note that a Corrigendum will be published on this issue.
Question 31
In item 8.2.1 of Appendix B, “network” is also mentioned as a part of solution. However, there is no network component in the tender. Could you explain this matter please?

Answer 31
Existing network of the Treasury will be used, however the Supplier has the ultimate responsibility the working solution in cooperation with the Treasury MIS Department. 

A CORRIGENDUM EXTENDING THE DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF TENDERS WOULD BE ISSUED IN DUE COURSE.
